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Aram Taslagyan <aram.taslagyan@lacity.org>

Fwd: Confirmed locations in CD2, CD3, & CD13 to be cleaned on Tuesday,
March 22nd, starting at 8:30am

3 messages

Bladimir Campos <bladimir.campos@]acity.org> Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 3:24 PM

To: Aram Taslagyan <aram.taslagyan@lacity.org>
Cc: Cecelia Shackelford <renee.shackelford@lacity.org>, Richard Young <richard.x.young@lacity.org>, Janice

Murray <janice.murray@lacity.org>, Jose Garcia <jose.garcia@lacity.org>, Pedersen
<steven.pedersen@lacity.org>, Russell Zamora <russell.zamora@lacity.org>, Richard Santa Maria

<richard.santamaria@lacity.org>

Hi Aram

Please confirm LAPD assistance for tomorrow. If possible, forward SLO'S info per location. Thank you.

Regards,

On the Road to Zero Waste!
Bladimir Campos

LA Sanitation!

(213 )485-3612 office

Hi Everyone,

' Here are the confirmed locations in CD2, CD3, & CD13 to be cleaned on Tuesday. March
2209 starting at 8:30am. We will need 3 WPD crew and 3 CSP crew. CD’s will confirm
LAPD.

CD 2

Team 1
Kubota

CD 2 (1 WPD Crew & 1 CSP Crew) Ground Crew &

1. Authorization # 2016-00387 13119 W GAULT ST @ Ethel Ave (Alley)

2. Authorization # 2016-00426 4222 Vineland @ Aqua Vista St (located right on
the side of the 101 freeway on the Vineland exit off ramp

3 Authorization # 2016-00446 4225 Vineland @ Acama St near Whipple (at the
Hollywood Fwy South on ramp- near Whipple and Acama)

https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=2&ik=778b1 8bc92&view=pt&g=vermont%20marathon%20encam pment&qs=true&search=query&m=1539b47c1748af39&s... 13



CD3
Team 2 CD 3 (1 WPD Crew & 1 CSP Crew) Ground Crew &
Kubota

1. Authorization # 2016-00131 19463 W VENTURA BL @SHIRLEY AV

(Sidewalk/Pedestrian Tunnel & Mouth of the Tunnel)
2 Authorization # 2016-00316 19701 W VENTURA BL@CORBIN AV

(Sidewalks & Underpass/bridge both sides of the street)
3. Authorization # 2016-00065 19545 W VENTURA BL @MELVIN AV

(Sidewalk/Parkway/Street)
4. Authorization # 2016-00125 20519 W ROSCOE BL @ MASON AV (Alley)

CcD13

Team 3 CD 13 (1 WPD Crew & 1 CSP Crew) Ground Crew &
- Kubota

1. Authorization # 2015-00991 4640 Vermont Place @ Vermont Ave
(Sidewalk/Parkway on a dead end street, near the Vermont Ave intersection)

' 2. Authorization # 2016-00310 700 N Vermont Ave @ Marathon Ave (Sidewalk/Street
" both sides of the street, POST Entire 700 N Block from Marathon to Monroe Ave)

3. Authorization # 2016-00330 760 N VERMONT AV @ MONROE ST (Sidewalk/Street
' both sides of the street, POST Entire 700 N Block from Marathon to Monroe Ave)

4. Authorization # 2016-00331 776 N VERMONT AV @ 8th St (Sidewalk/Street both
" sides of the street, POST Entire 700 N Block from Marathon to Monroe Ave)

5. Authorization # 2016-00150 300 N Juanita Ave @ Oakwood Ave
(Sidewalk/Street entire block on both sides of the street) (This is a large

encampment may need to be scheduled alone)
6. Authorization # 2015-01074 1820 N Argyle Ave @ Franklin Ave (Sidewalk)

Note: #'s 2, 3 & 4 are all one location the 700 — 800 N block of Vermont Ave, between
" marathon Ave and Monroe Ave. | am posting the entire block on both sides of the street.

https:/mail.google.com/mail/w0/?ui=2&ik=778b18bco28&view= pt&g=vermont%20marathon%20encampm ent&gs=true&search= query&th=1539b47c1748af39&s. ..
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Richard Young Il

LASAN, SRSSD Project Assistant
213.485.3501 T

213.485.2961 F
Richard.x.young@l]acity.org

= CD 2, CD 3, & CD 13 Confirmation of clean up for Tuesday MARCH 22TH.docx

@ 19K

Aram Taslagyan <aram.taslagyan@]acity.org> Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 3:32 PM

To: Bladimir Campos <bladimir.campos@lacity.org>
Cc: Cecelia Shackelford <renee.shackelford@lacity.org>, Richard Young <richard.x.young@lacity.org>, Janice

Murray <janice.murray@lacity.org>, Jose Garcia <jose.garcia@lacity.org>, Pedersen
<steven.pedersen@lacity.org>, Russell Zamora <russell.zamora@lacity.org>, Richard Santa Maria

<richard.santamaria@lacity.org>
Hi Blad

LAPD is confirmed. I'm out sick today and don't have the phone numbers in front of me but it's all on the maps |
sent over

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted text hidden]

<CD 2, CD 3, & CD 13 Confirmation of clean up for Tuesday MARCH 22TH.docx>

Bladimir Campos <bladimir.campos@Iacity.org> Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 4:01 PM

To: Aram Taslagyan <aram.taslagyan@Iacity.org>
Cc: Jose Garcia <jose.garcia@lacity.org>, Janice Murray <janice.murray@lacity.org>, Russell Zamora

<russell.zamora@lacity.org>, Pedersen <steven.pedersen@lacity.org>, Cecelia Shackelford
<renee.shackelford@lacity.org>, Richard Santa Maria <richard.santamaria@Iacity.org>, Richard Young

<richard.x.young@lacity.org>

Thank you Aram. Feel better.

Regards,

On the Road to Zero Waste!
Bladimir Campos

LA Sanitation!

(213 ) 485-3612 office

[Quoted text hidden]

htlps://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O/?uI=2&ik=778b18b092&view=pt&q=vermont%20marathon%20encam pmenl&qs=true&search=query&th=1539b47c1748af39&s. .. 33






